

# FW: MYAP Updates - Priority Document

---

**From:** "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">  
**To:** "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Fri, 02 Jun 2017 10:40:30 -0400  
**Attachments:** MYAP Priorities\_DMO (May 31)\_for updating\_ED\_SY-GC-THW KM.docx (46.59 kB)

---

---

**From:** Moore, Karen (CAB)  
**Sent:** June 2, 2017 10:31 AM  
**To:** Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)  
**Subject:** RE: MYAP Updates - Priority Document

No worries. Have a couple of requested changes in the attached. Mind sharing back with the team?  
Thanks!

---

**From:** Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)  
**Sent:** June 2, 2017 10:17 AM  
**To:** Moore, Karen (CAB)  
**Subject:** RE: MYAP Updates - Priority Document

Probably should have done this first, but John is wondering if you have approved this version of the Priority Document? Apologies for the bassakwards process.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson  
416-325-4618

---

**From:** Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)  
**Sent:** June-01-17 5:46 PM  
**To:** Johnston, John (CAB)  
**Cc:** Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Powers, Amanda (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB)  
**Subject:** RE: MYAP Updates - Priority Document

Hi John:

JREP changes attached.

Thanks!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson  
416-325-4618

---

**From:** Johnston, John (CAB)  
**Sent:** June-01-17 9:52 AM  
**To:** Teare, Rebecca (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Chiu, Genevieve (CAB); Powers, Amanda (CAB); Rankin, Christine (CAB); Wittman, Nancy (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB)  
**Cc:** Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)  
**Subject:** MYAP Updates - Priority Document

Hi Team,

See attached next version of the MYAP priorities word document.

Can you send tracked versions of the word document to me by **noon tomorrow**, if each respective team can send me one version I would appreciate it. If you don't have time to do this, that's fine.

Few points to note:

- The DM plans to share this word document with the SoC at his meeting on Monday.
- Please review information to ensure clear, concise bullets provided for each priority providing an update on current status, risks, etc. (grouping information under headings as appropriate).
- Please cross-reference updates with updates to key activities in MYAP priorities slide deck (attached).

The priorities deck will also be shared with the SoC – this deck consists of swim lanes pulled for each priority item grouped under budget themes.

Yesterday we asked for updates to be made to MYAP swim lanes, as per Martha's comments on the MYAP. I had asked for updates to be in the system by 4:00 tomorrow. This timing will have to be moved up as SRI will be pulling swim lanes to get an updated priorities deck together. We will now need the swim lanes (at least for our priority items) updated by **noon tomorrow** as well. If any timelines change I will let you know.

If you have questions reach out to me, David or Karen.

Thanks for all of your work on this!

**John Johnston**  
Executive Assistant  
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy  
Cabinet Office  
Tel: 416-325-1055  
Mobile: 647-203-8536  
[John.Johnston3@ontario.ca](mailto:John.Johnston3@ontario.ca)